NEW
MEXICO
INC.

OIL & GAS PRODUCTION AND PROPERTIES
(505)988-4171 ¢ FAX (505)988-4548 ¢ 141 E. Palace Ave. * Santa Fe, NM 87501

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
December 6, 1993

Bureau of Indian Affairs
301 W. Hill
Gallup, NM 873305

Attn: Mary Lou Drywater

Re: Allocation of Production from the
Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 Well (SW Sec. 5, T25N, R11W) and the
Gallegos Com #5 Well (S/2 Sec. 32, T25N, R11W)
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Drywater:

in accordance with consultation with Mr. Frank Chavez, District Supervisor
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, we have revised our September 30,
1993 proposal for allocation of production from the Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 well and the
Gallegos Com #5 wells. The revised allocation method is based on volumes produced
(Mcf's), rather than on the heat content of the individual gas streams (MMBtu's).

A copy of our revised application, with allocation calculations and a sample
calculation is enclosed for your review. Pursuant to New Mexico Oil Conservation

Division Rule 309-B.4., any objections to our proposal should be made within twenty (20)
days.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Very truly yours,

PRO NEW MEXICO, INC.

ontract Representative
Enclosures



NEW
MEXICO
INC.

OIlL & GAS PRODUCTION AND PROPERTIES
(505)988-4171 * FAX (505)988-4548 * 141 E. Palace Ave. * Santa Fe, NM 87501

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
December 6, 1993

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Allocation of Production from the
Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 Well (SW Sec. 5, T25N, R11W) and the
Gallegos Com #5 Well (S/2 Sec. 32, T25N, R11W)
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with consultation with Mr. Frank Chavez, District Supervisor
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commiss’on, we have revised our September 30,
1993 proposal for allocation of production from the Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 well and the
Gallegos Com #5 wells. The revised allocation method is based on volumes produced
{(Mcf's), rather than on the heat content of the individual gas streams (MMBtu's).

A copy of our revised application, with allocation calculations and a sample
calculation is enclosed for your review. Pursuant to New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Rule 309-B.4., any objections to our proposal should be made within twenty (20)
days.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please do not hesitate to

contact us.
Very truly yours,
PRO NEW MEXICO, INC. ~
Contract Representative
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Frank Chavez, NM QOil Conservation Commission



NEW
MEXICO
INC.

OIL & GAS PRODUCTION AND PROPERTIES
(505)988-4171 ¢ FAX (505)988-4548 ¢ 141 E. Palace Ave. * Santa Fe, NM 87501

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
December 6, 1993

Commissioner of Public Lands
State of New Mexico

P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Re: Allocation of Production from the
Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 Well (SW Sec. 5, T25N, R11W) and the
Gallegos Com #5 Well (S/2 Sec. 32, T25N, R11W)
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with consultation with Mr. Frank Chavez, District Supervisor
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, we have revised our September 30,
1993 proposal for allocation of production from the Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 well and the
Gallegos Com #5 wells. The revised allocation method is based on volumes produced
(Mcf's), rather than on the heat content of the individual gas streams (MMBtu's).

A copy of our revised application, with allocation calculations and a sample
calculation is enclosed for your review. Pursuant to New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Rule 309-B.4., any objections to our proposal should be made within twenty (20)
days.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please do not hesitate to

contact us.
Very truly yours,
PRO NEW MEXICO, INC.
By ene Aok )
olene Dicks
Contract Representative
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Frank Chavez, NM Qil Conservation Commission



NEW
MEXICO
INC.

OIL & GAS PRODUCTION AND PROPERTIES
(505) 988-4171 « FAX (505)988-4548 * 141 E. Palace Ave. * Santa Fe, NM 87501

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
December 6, 1993

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P.O. Box 4990
Farmington, NM 87499-2841

Attn: Eddie Markum

Re: Allocation of Production from the
Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 Well (SW Sec. 5, T25N, R11W} and the
Gallegos Com #5 Well (S/2 Sec. 32, T25N, R11W)
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Markum:

In accordance with consultation with Mr. Frank Chavez, District Supervisor
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, we have revised our September 30,
1993 proposal for allocation of production from the Gracia Navajo 5-K #2 well and the
Gallegos Com #5 wells. The revised allocation method is based on volumes produced
(Mcf's), rather than on the heat content of the individual gas streams (MMBtu's).

A copy of our revised application, with allocation calculations and a sample
calculation is enclosed for your review. Pursuant to New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Rule 309-B.4., any objections to our proposal should be made within twenty (20)
days.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Very truly yours,

PRO NEW MEXICO, INC.

olene Dicks

Contract Representative

By

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Frank Chavez, NM Oil Conservation Commission



